VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

CHANGE ORDER
PROJECT NAME: FY 2023 Concrete Road Rehab
PROJECT NO.: RM PROG 49
LOCATION: Various Locations CHANGE ORDER: 1
CONTRACTOR: G&M Cement Construction, Inc. _ 09/12/23
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER: #6 dowel bars and traffic control
ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT: M __$793,421.10
TOTAL OF PREVIOUS AUTHORIZED CHANGE ORDERS: 2 %000
CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT: ([1]+{2]) 13 __$793,421.10
PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER: (PENDING APPROVAL) {4 __ $27,750.00
PROPOSED REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT: (PENDING APPROVAL) ([3}+[4]) 5] __$821,171.10

NET OF ALL CHANGE ORDERS: (PENDING APPROVAL) ([2]+{4]) ___ $27,750.00_

TIME EXTENSION OR REDUCTION: N/A
TOTAL CONTRACT TIME: (PENDING APPROVAL) N/A
BUDGET ESTIMATE: $1,138,000.00
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE: $860,529.80
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It is understood that as part of this change order that the Contractor agrees that all bonds, permits, insurance and guarantees are hereby extended
to incorporate this Change Osder

\. Alssistant Director of Finance Date




G & M Cement

Construction, Inc. | ﬁ\ U

58 West Commercial Road
Addison, IL 60101

(630) 628-6208 Fax: (630) 628-6209 DATE: 5/19/23
To: RE: Project Lombard
ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE
#6 30" Rebar drilled and glued | 15.00 ea

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.




Gw f Mm fement Construction, Inc. AU.R

Addison, IL 60101

(630) 628-6208 Fax: (630) 628-6209 DATE: 8/14/23
To: RE: Project Lombard
A.U.P.
ITEM DESCRIPTION . QTY RATE . AMOUNT
A.U.P. Additional Traffic Control Lump Sum | $9,750.00 LS | 9,750.00
TOTAL | 9,750.00 |

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.



From: Huizinga, Brendan

To: Nick Vavaile
Subject: RE: Traffic control aup
Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 4:06:00 PM

Attachments: CO#1_signed.pdf

Hey Nick,
For documentation purposes we do accept the AUP for added traffic control.

To confirm the AUP for the #6 dowel bars will be the same for the Highland part of the project as it
was for Wilson Ave, at 515/ bar?

If so, | have attached a copy of the Change Order for your signature. | estimate that the total number
of bars will be 1200. This plus the added traffic control brings the total change order to $27,750.00.

Any questions let me know.
Thanks

Brendan

From: Nick Vavalle <nickgmcement@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Huizinga, Brendan <HuizingaB@villageoflombard.org>
Subject: Traffic control aup

Please be cautious
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.
Brendan,

Here is additional cost for traffic control. This reflects the additional quantity to the contract and
some additional equipment needed for highland Ave



